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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT:    DOMINOS PIZZA      
PROJECT NO.:   17-25 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 77, BLOCK 2, LOT 2.1 
REVIEW DATE:   9 FEBRUARY 2018  
MEETING DATE:   15 FEBRUARY 2018 

 PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: TALCOTT ENGINEERING  
 
 

1. The project was referred to the Orange County Planning Department on 23 January 2018. 
Status of Orange County review should be addressed. As of the date of the meeting the 30 
days will not have lapsed. Planning Board can take no action until County comments are 
received or 30 day time period has expired.  
 

2. Placement of the dumpster was discussed at previous meetings. The new dumpster 
location should be identified on the plans.  

 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
 
 
  

mailto:mheny@mhepc.com





	DOC122917.pdf
	dominos2 Jan 2018 Agenda

